

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS



Board/Commission/Committee: Tourism Task Force

Seat Applying For (select only ONE):

- Sitka Tribe of Alaska Representative
- Ports and Harbors Commission Representative
- Sustainability Commission Representative
- Downtown Business Corridor
- Business in General
- Tours and Attractions
- Sitka Sound Cruise Terminal
- Community At-Large

Name: Scott Wagner **Phone Number:** [REDACTED]

Address: [REDACTED]

Email Address: [REDACTED]

Length of Residence in Sitka: 32 years **Registered to vote in Sitka?** Yes No

Employer: Northern Southeast Regional Aquaculture Association

Organizations you belong to or participate in:

Local Emergency Planning Committee, Gary Paxton Industrial Park Board, Sitka Fish and Game Advisory Committee.

Explain your main reason for applying:

To assist in balancing tourism economic development while minimizing disruption to existing users of Sitka's Ports and Harbors.

What experience or credentials will you bring to the board, commission, or committee membership?

Experience working directly with local and regional small cruise ship operators, providing tour opportunities at several of NSRAA project locations. Understand tourism impacts to the local community and potential areas of concern with current port and harbor operations.

Please disclose any potential conflicts of interest that may arise from your appointment. These may include but are not limited to:

- A substantial financial interest of \$1000 annually that could be influenced by your appointment.
- An immediate family member employed within the scope of this appointment.

To be considered, your application must be complete AND include a letter of interest, or a resume.

Date: 4/3/2023 **Signature:** *Scott Wagner*

Return your completed application and letter of interest or resume to the Municipal Clerk's Office by noon on the Wednesday prior to an advertised Assembly meeting.

PLEASE NOTE: All information submitted is public and will be published online. Appointments are typically made during Assembly meeting open sessions. However, Assembly members may vote to discuss applicant(s) in closed executive session. In this case, do you wish to be present when your application is discussed? Yes No

**RETURN TO: Jess Earnshaw, Deputy Clerk/Records Specialist
Municipal Clerk's Office, 100 Lincoln Street, Floor 3 ~ Fax: 907-747-7403 ~ clerk@cityofsitka.org**

Scott Wagner

Experience

March 2020-Today Northern Southeast Regional Aquaculture Association Sitka, AK
(NSRAA)

General Manager

- Responsible to NSRAA Board
 - Operate organization for the benefit of all common property salmon fisheries in Northern SE Alaska.
 - Responsible for all organizations financial and personnel operations.
-

June 2011-March 2020 NSRAA Sitka, AK

Operations Manager

- Oversee all Hatchery/Field projects and staff
 - Responsible for NSRAA budget development
 - Responsible for Grant applications, budgeting, spending and reporting
-

May 2005-June 2011 NSRAA Sitka, AK

Hatchery Manager

- Interim Manager at Medvejie Hatchery summer 2005
 - Hidden Falls Hatchery Manger fall 2005-2011
 - Oversaw all aspects of hatchery operation and staff
-

Aug 1994-May 2005 NSRAA Sitka, AK

Fish Culturist

- Green Lake Chinook project
 - Deep Inlet chum rearing
 - Project Supervisor
-

Mar 1992-Aug 1994 NSRAA Sitka, AK

Seasonal Fish-Tech

- Fish Feeder
 - Net Washer
 - Maintenance assistant
-

Education

Aug 1991-May 1994 Sheldon Jackson College Sitka, AK

Bachelor of Science, Mariculture

- Fisheries minor
-

Boards-Committees

Sitka Fish and Game Advisory Committee 2023 Sitka, AK

City of Sitka Gary Paxton Industrial Park Board, Chair 2015-Present Sitka, AK

City of Sitka Local Emergency Planning Committee 2013-Present Sitka, AK

ALPS Federal Credit Union Board of Directors 2005-2009 Sitka, AK
